

**AREA COMMISSION APPOINTMENT FORM**

The Department of Neighborhoods maintains the database for the Area Commission members in the City of Columbus. The information on this form is used to process the Mayor's appointment and ensure timely and accurate distribution of meeting notices, training opportunities, and other City activities. **Please complete all sections of the form with information about your recently elected/appointed commissioner within seven (7) days of the election/appointment. After completing and signing this form, please return it, along with the appointees resume and/or biography to your Neighborhood Liaison via email.** Please contact your Neighborhood Liaison with any questions or comments.

**Please Type**

Area Commission Name	Near East Area Commission	
Please check appropriate box	New appointment <input type="checkbox"/> Reappointment <input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	Are there changes to this information? Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No <input type="checkbox"/>
First Name	Garey	
Last Name	Berry II	
Title (i.e. officer / commissioner)	Commissioner	
Address	1464 Oak St.	
City	Columbus	
State	Ohio	
Zip Code	43205	
Home Telephone	216-338-2798	
Work Telephone	N/A	
Email Address	Mrgberry2@gmail.com	
District/Designation	District 4 A	
Term Start Date	7/1/2021	
Term Expiration	12/31/2024	
Seat Succession	Self, Berry II	

Area Commission Chair Signature \_\_\_\_\_

**\*\*\*ALL SECTIONS OF THIS FORM MUST BE COMPLETED\*\*\***

**DISCLAIMER: all information and materials that you submit in support of your appointment as an area commissioner are subject to Ohio Public Records Law**

# GAREY S. BERRY II

1464 Oak Street Columbus, Oh 43205

[Mrgberry2@gmail.com](mailto:Mrgberry2@gmail.com)

(216)-338-2798

---

## Executive Summary

A **Program Manager** with 5+ years of experience in Risk and Controls environment (including 7+ years in a reporting support capacity), utilizing cross-discipline expertise to develop/sustain/optimize reporting solutions for the Controls Management organization, a passionate team player invested in the success of our communities while strengthening lasting relationships.

## EDUCATION & TRAINING

**Otterbein College** Westerville, OH

Bachelor of Science, August 2010

Major: Computer Science

## RELATED PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

*Senior Program Manager*

February 2021- Present

**JPMorgan Chase & Co.**

1111 Polaris Parkway Columbus, Oh 43240

*Consumer and Community Banking*

*Control Management Organization*

- Ensure various on-time monthly reporting across Sub-LOBs
- Build and update MySQL/T-SQL queries for optimized database extraction
- Participate in firmwide UAT efforts for Controls Reporting Tools deployment
- Construct reporting solutions with Microsoft Office (Excel, Access, PowerPoint, SharePoint)
- Complete non-reporting processes (IT Change Management requests, Access Administration, etc.)
- Generate and execute timelines in tandem with research analysis and data collection deadlines

*Reporting Analyst I*

January 2016- January 2021

**JPMorgan Chase & Co.**

1111 Polaris Parkway Columbus, Oh 43240

*Consumer and Community Banking*

*Oversight & Controls*

- Provide on time and accurate cross-LOB reporting for the Controls Lifecycle
- Build and update MySQL/T-SQL queries for optimized database extraction
- Participate in firmwide UAT efforts for Controls Reporting Tools deployment
- Construct reporting solutions with Microsoft Office (Excel, Access, PowerPoint, SharePoint)
- Complete non-reporting processes (IT Change Management requests, Access Administration, etc.)
- Generate and execute timelines in tandem with research analysis and data collection deadlines

*TeleForm Systems Specialist*

August 2010- January 2016

**The Ohio State University**

1945 North High St. Columbus, Oh 43210

- Manage digital data collection for \$30+ Mill. in Early Childhood Education research grants
- Serve as chair for project-wide conference calls, remote trainings, and in-person meetings
- Lead management and creation of 850+ templates for the Cardiff TeleForm system
- Create documentation and usage guides for new and supported technologies
- Write queries and use stored procedures via Microsoft SQL Server Management Studios
- Support software across projects including: Microsoft SharePoint (2010), Filezilla, and GoScan

## Community Organization EXPERIENCE

*Associate Minister*

July 2015 –Present

**New Salem Baptist Church**

*2956 Cleveland Ave Columbus, OH 43224*

- Serve as liaison of the pastoral office for various assignments supporting the congregation
- Facilitate community events including Keep Columbus Beautiful for surrounding community
- Chaperone as liaison to the youth for weekly, monthly, and annual events and mentoring
- Lead weekly/monthly/annual events for College Ministry at (Ohio State, Capital University, etc)
- Lead Domestic and International Missions Trips (via Lott Carey organization)

*Associate Minister*

January 2013- June 2013

**Progressive Leadership Academy (Cycle 3)**

*740 E. Long st Columbus, OH 43203*

- Serve as liaison of the pastoral office for various assignments supporting the congregation
- Facilitate community events including Keep Columbus Beautiful for surrounding community
- Chaperone as liaison to the youth for weekly, monthly, and annual events and mentoring

*Member*

January 2008- Present

**Alpha Phi Alpha Fraternity, Incorporated**

*2956 Cleveland Ave Columbus, OH 43224*

- Positions held:
  - Chapter Advisor (Columbus City-wide)
  - District Technology Director, Delegate for District/Regional Conference
  - Coordinate City-wide programming: Back to School Rallies/Keep Columbus Beautiful